
CITY OF FRANKLIN 

Community Development Department 
 

 

Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: March 2, 2017 

Re: Case C 2017-41: Tube Forming Systems, Inc. d/b/a Overton Industries 

 

Summary: 

1. On March 16th, 2016, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2015-06, approving a 

5-year tax abatement with at 5% Economic Development Fee on $220,044 of personal property 

for new equipment at 2155 McClain Drive. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2016: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2016  Difference 

Employees Retained 40 42 2 

Salaries $1,905,747 $2,021,789 $116,042 

New Employees 2 3 1 

Salaries $110,000 $142,708 $32,708 

Total Employees 42 45 3 

Total Salaries $2,015,747 $2,164,497 $148,750 

Average Hourly Salaries $23.07 $23.12 $0.05 

Personal Property Improvements $220,044 $220,044 $0 

 

3. The company has met their estimated average hourly wage indicated on the SB-1 Form and 

their number of employees retained as well as new employees.  

4. The company met the estimated personal property investment as estimated on their SB-1 Form.  

5. The personal property tax abatement for Overton is scheduled to expire in tax year 2019 

payable 2020.  The final compliance review will take place in 2020. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 
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